


                   Weaver’s Arms – Market Harborough

(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

A short-lived beerhouse with a single reference in the 1841 census because the publican and his wife 
moved to Leicester to be closer to the Infirmary.
Location – Bowden Lane.
Weaver’s Arms landlords –

1841

John Barker
CLOSED for redevelopment
